From: Michels, Tom

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 2:21 PM

To: Cooper, Michael;Matthews, Maria

CC: Mould, David

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Tom & Maria - Can I share this? (& I please need two things from you, Maria &
UAL)

Attachments: United DCA Perimeter Rule Background May 2023.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and have verified the authe nticity of the message.

Please use this slightly updagc-i version. Thanks Michael!

Tom Michels
Director, Government Affairs

United | 815 Connecticut Ave. NW, Suite 500 | Washington, DC | 20006

united.com

From: Cooper, Michael <Michael.Cooper@ MWAA.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 2:19 PM

To: Michels, Tom _; Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>
Cc: Cooper, Michael <Michael.Cooper@MWAA.com>; Mould, David <David.Mould@MWAA.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]} Tom & Maria - Can | share this? (& | please need two things from you, Maria & UAL)
Importance: High

This message was sent from outside of United Airlines. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe.

Maria & Tom:

My S&P call with VA Airports today went very well. Can | please share these two (attached) .pdf's with folks in
Virginia? These are the latest versions | have from you. Also, the VA Airports Operators asked me for two things today:
1.} The names and emails staff from Cong. Beyer/Norton’s offices who are circulating the Congressional “Dear

Colleague” letter; and,
2.) A copy of the “Dear Colleague” letter in its current form

Tom/Maria:
Can | share this list of Congressional staffers contacts with my colleagues @ other VA Airports (below? — (the

list of VA MOC’s who have not yet signed the Beyer-Norton letter). The Virginia Airports Operators who are asking
me for this information are from those airports in these five MOC's Congressional Districts. VA Airport
Operators are willing to ask their Board's if they can contact their MOC’s and support “NO CHANGES to Slots &
Perimeter” if you concur that | can share this list of Congressional staffers’ emails with them:

« sroka, will N - Rep. Wittman
+  Holland, Peter GG 2 Johnstone, jock I - &<

Good

+ McQueen-Dever, Darby S - kP Cline
» Michols, Davis_ - Rep. Griffiths



+  Mitchell, Maddic G - R P Kiggans

Michael J. Cooper, C.M.

State & Local Government Affairs Manager
Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority
1 Aviation Circle, MA-14

Washington, DC 20001-6000
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